
 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 1 of 11 

 

Alaska Intertie Management Committee 

MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 11, 2014 

Anchorage, Alaska 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chair Brad Evans called the meeting of the Alaska Intertie Management Committee to order on 

February 11, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  A quorum was established. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

Members present:  Bradley Evans - Chugach Electric Association (CEA); Cory Borgeson -

Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA); Joe Griffith - Matanuska Electric Association 

(MEA); Dan Kendall - Municipal Light & Power (ML&P); and Gene Therriault – Alaska Energy 

Authority (AEA). 

 

3. PUBLIC ROLL CALL 

 

Public present in Anchorage:  Lou Agi (ML&P); Brian Bjorkquist (Department of Law); Mark 

Johnson, Brian Hickey, Burke Wick (CEA); Bernie Smith (Regulatory Commission of Alaska); 

Bob Day - Homer Electric Association (HEA); Kirk Warren, Teri Webster (AEA); Kirk Gibson 

(McDowell Rackner & Gibson PC); and Miranda Studstill (Accu-Type Depositions).  

 

4. AGENDA COMMENTS/MOTION FOR APPROVAL 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Borgeson made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.  Motion 

seconded by Mr. Kendall.  The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

5. PRIOR MINUTES - November 1, 2013; November 12, 2013 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Griffith made a motion to approve the prior minutes November 1, 2013 

and November 12, 2013.  Motion seconded by Mr. Borgeson.  The motion was approved 

unanimously. 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

There were no public comments. 

 

7. OPERATOR REPORTS 

 

7A. Asset Status 

 

Mr. Wick reported the intertie is in service and no outages are scheduled for this time and there 

have been no problems. 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 2 of 11 

 

 

7B. System operations status 

 

Mr. Wick reported the system is operating at close to capacity almost around the clock with sales 

of Bradley energy to GVEA.  The Static Var Compensators (SVC) are in service.  There are 

other SVC projects scheduled for later in 2014, which are on the railbelt maintenance schedule. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked what level of energy is being sent north.  Mr. Wick advised it is 70 megawatts. 

 

8. OLD BUSINESS 

8A. Spinning Reserves 

 

Chair Evans noted this item was added to reengage on the spinning reserve issue.  He requested 

the operators group look at whether or not any changes need to be made to how the spinning 

reserve is allocated and to specifically review responsibilities of the operating entities that are 

interconnected to the pool, who are otherwise unrecognized by the pool since open access has 

been established, including the military, the University, Doyon, and Tesoro.  The interconnected 

mega volt amps (MVA) capability of all of those entities needs to be determined.  Chair Evans 

suggested status quo is maintained until there is agreement to any changes. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked if this issue is covered under the resolution previously passed.  Chair Evans 

recognized the status quo was affirmed and believes these issues are organic and it is time to 

review these issues again.  Open access has been incorporated and those entities need to be held 

to the open access language and the resulting responsibilities.  Chair Evans reported this is not 

occurring in each load balancing area and should be remedied. 

 

Mr. Griffith suggested Mr. Wick explain how these issues were addressed in the past.  Chair 

Evans noted this has not occurred in the past because of the narrow issue of open access.  Mr. 

Griffith informed there have been years where the largest utility used the largest unit.  Chair 

Evans agreed the utilities are following the protocols and his concern is with the entities who are 

online because of the open access system.  Mr. Kendall commented ML&P is carrying the 

biggest load of the spinning reserve. 

 

Chair Evans requested the Operating Committee (OC) review the cost of spinning reserves 

because the IMC will have to address the benefits others are receiving and not paying for. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked if bills are being sent out to the entities who are not paying.  Chair Evans 

stated that needs to be reviewed.  Mr. Kendall commented if another unit is started, bills may be 

sent out.   

 

Chair Evans noted another issue regarding the spinning reserves for the OC to review is the 

battery.  This is a very substantial asset in the system that provides a benefit to everybody, but 

may not be totally recognized.  Chair Evans requested GVEA provide additional information to 

the OC regarding the battery and its ongoing Operating & Maintenance (O&M).  There may be 

more of these devices entering the system and there could be an increase in demand for those 

kinds of devices to maintain the quality of the operational characteristics of the system.  Chair 

Evans requested the OC write up a specific scope of this issue to bring to the IMC. 

 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 3 of 11 

 

8B. Expenses cost allocation methodology for non-asset costs (GVEA) 

 

Mr. Borgeson reported GVEA sent the documentation for information on Resolution 14-2, the 

expense cost allocation methodology for non-asset costs.  These are operational costs and not 

maintenance costs.  The intertie is evolving, changing and additional studies are necessary.  The 

regulatory efforts that may have to be taken for the operation of the intertie with the open access 

rules, reliability standards, and the enforcement of those reliability standards places a greater 

administrative burden on the intertie.  GVEA proposes costs would be shared equally among the 

participants and users.  If an entity came onto the intertie as a participant or as a user, the entity 

would share in the administrative costs. 

 

Mr. Borgeson provided a working red line draft version of the amended and restated Alaska 

Intertie agreement.  Mr. Borgeson advised the resolution assumes Mr. Gibson would work with 

AEA to prepare the appropriate amendments to the Alaska Intertie agreement that would 

effectuate the desired changes.  The changes would come back before the IMC for approval.  No 

changes would be approved at today's meeting. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked who will bring the final recommendation back before the IMC.  Chair Evans 

and Mr. Borgeson stated the attorneys, Mr. Gibson and Mr. Bjorkquist, will change the contract 

language.  Mr. Borgeson advised every organization would have a chance to review the changes 

and provide feedback. 

 

Mr. Griffith believes the relevant issue is determining the allocation algorithm.  He asked if 

GVEA has a proposed algorithm or if the algorithm will be provided later.  Mr. Borgeson 

reported the algorithm currently proposed is the administrative costs and these costs would be 

shared equally among the participants and users, not including AEA.  The operational costs will 

continue to be shared the way they are set out in the agreement. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked how capital costs will be treated.  Mr. Borgeson advised capital costs are 

included in the operational costs and will be shared using the current manner of sharing, with 

GVEA having the bulk of those costs. 

 

Mr. Therriault expressed his appreciation for the work GVEA has completed on this resolution in 

trying to maintain the existing list of charges for the operational costs and create a separate list of 

charges for the administrative costs.  The allocation of costs would be evenly distributed among 

participants and users.  Mr. Therriault noted between now and the next meeting, staff will need 

to clarify language for the budget, establishing a charge based on the number of participants at 

the beginning of the fiscal year.  Language needs to be included which anticipates and addresses 

a recalculation of the cost share if a new participant joins any time after the beginning of the 

fiscal year.  

 

Mr. Borgeson clarified the definition of intertie administrative costs includes AEA's 

administrative expenses associated with the intertie, legal expenses association with IMC 

activities, regulatory costs associated with the IMC activities, and costs associated with 

developing, monitoring and administering operating reliability standards for the intertie and the 

IMC.  Mr. Borgeson believes this definition is broad enough to include the reliability reports, 

standards and review of those types of activities.  Chair Evans agreed that is a good list and any 

other cost elements identified can be included in that list. 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 4 of 11 

 

 

MOTION:  Mr. Borgeson made a motion to approve Resolution 14-2.  Motion seconded by 

Mr. Therriault. 

 

Chair Evans requested the amendments get circulated to members prior to the next meeting in 

about a month so voting can occur at the next meeting.   

 

Mr. Warren reported he will be scheduling a Budget Subcommittee meeting in less than a month 

to determine the budget for the next fiscal year.  He noted it would be nice to have synergy and 

guidance for the Budget Subcommittee prior to their meeting.  Chair Evans noted there are a 

couple of efforts underway that have some initial cost estimates and other efforts that would need 

to provide their cost estimates. 

 

The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

9A. Pool Participation from Utility non-members 

 

Chair Evans stated this issue was anticipated when the agreement changed.  The subject matter is 

a recognition that not everyone operating in the interconnected system is a member.  The IMC 

needs to address that diversity in the system.  The rules have to be observed to enjoy the benefits 

of the system. 

 

Chair Evans commented this is a discussion for the IMC to frame the issues which gives entities 

the opportunity to use the system without being part of the agreement, while having to follow the 

established rules of the system.  He noted the business framework for this accountability needs to 

be created.  Chair Evans requested input from IMC members. 

 

Mr. Borgeson asked if the IMC or any of the utilities are able to measure and know whether the 

entities who are producing energy are providing the spinning reserves required under the Alaska 

Intertie standards, specifically Doyon.  Chair Evans does not believe Doyon is providing any 

spinning reserves.  Chair Evans stated he suspects there are times when other entities, like the 

University or the military, are not fully loaded and probably at times do have some reserve 

capability.  He does not know if they have reserve capability when they are on peak. 

 

Mr. Borgeson asked if GVEA is providing spinning reserves for entities like Doyon.  Chair 

Evans stated the point is GVEA's members are paying for reserves that other entities are getting 

the benefit of.  Mr. Borgeson asked if this issue is as simple as determining a rate for providing 

spinning reserves, setting the rate with the RCA, and then sending the entities a bill.  Chair Evans 

agreed that is the direction he would like.  If an entity is deficient, they will receive a bill.  Mr. 

Griffith agreed. 

 

Mr. Kendall asked if these standards will be set as cooperative standards or RCA standards.  

Chair Evans noted the standards would be established by the IMC determining the contribution 

of spin for the members.  There will have to be a tariff for the deficiencies.  If a benefit is being 

provided to other entities without compensation, the IMC is not doing its job.  Open access does 

not mean free access.   

 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 5 of 11 

 

Mr. Kendall stated open access is a new path for the intertie and issues with entities like the 

hospital will have to be addressed.  Chair Evans expressed the rules need to be clear.  He does 

not know if the IMC would address issues regarding benefits provided to entities who are self-

generating at a small level.  Mr. Kendall advised the IMC is still acting as the backup for these 

entities. 

 

Mr. Griffith believes if the IMC starts pricing the intertie, then that issue will have to be 

addressed as to how much value is there to the utilities providing the reserves, similar to the 

water park issue that occurred at the Commission.  Mr. Borgeson commented that was a standby 

rate.  Chair Evans noted some of the value may already be in their rate.  He stated he is trying to 

solve the wholesale level problem first and then draw the complicated dividing retail line.   

 

Mr. Griffith stated he is experiencing a similar situation with the water plant on the hill.  They 

are swinging on CEA's generation and not paying for it.  Chair Evans explained these are the 

issues the IMC needs to address.  He stated he does not have the answers, but knows there is a 

huge problem the IMC needs to focus their resources on resolving it. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked what the next steps in this process are.  Chair Evans recommended to first 

identify the issues.  Next, some form of the OC group works with the Regulatory Committee and 

develops a regulatory approach to these long-term systemic issues that are currently being left 

unaddressed. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked if the IMC organizational structure has been populated.  Chair Evans noted he 

has internally, but he has not sent his correspondence to Ms. Webster.  Chair Evans requested 

each member complete the housekeeping of sending to Ms. Webster their representatives and 

organizational structure.  Mr. Griffith asked if the organizational structure was approved by the 

IMC.  Chair Evans stated the organizational structure was approved by the IMC and is organic.  

Any changes that need to be made can be brought in front of the IMC.  Mr. Griffith suggested 

Mr. Warren and the Budget Committee be assigned to address these issues. 

 

Mr. Borgeson believes there should be a special committee who addresses these issues.  Chair 

Evans noted the committee would become a special committee, including subject matter experts.  

Mr. Borgeson believes the committee may need regulatory counsel and IMC counsel.  It will 

take real effort to come to the resolution.  Mr. Borgeson agreed the IMC has to develop a plan, 

including what entities are involved, and provide the resources for top-notch people to be 

involved.  Chair Evans stated this will be part of the block budgeting item for administrative 

costs.  He believes the issues need to be addressed at the wholesale level first. 

 

Mr. Griffith noted if rules are established on the wholesale bulk power level, it is highly likely 

some of the same criteria will flow to the distribution level.   

 

Mr. Therriault informed the IMC he has to go to Juneau to give a presentation on transmission to 

the House Energy Committee tomorrow.  Mr. Therriault advised the presentation will primarily 

discuss the work that has been completed by AEA on the suggested upgrades and the cost benefit 

analysis.  There could be a line of questioning coming from the policy-makers on the governance 

structure.  The discussion occurring today highlights the difficulties the utilities and the IMC 

have in creating governance which applies to the whole system, when the IMC is only 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 6 of 11 

 

empowered to impact and directly control the Alaska Intertie, which is owned outright by the 

state. 

 

Chair Evans disagreed with Mr. Therriault's characterization because this is a voluntary 

organization and its scope far exceeds the direct asset of the intertie.  Mr. Therriault noted the 

decisions that have been made by the IMC have been applied system-wide, but it has been 

through voluntary action.  Chair Evans noted he would not characterize the IMC has had such a 

narrow window on the world.  Mr. Therriault commented the IMC has no outright authority and 

it is important for policy-makers to understand if this system is to be aggregated and operated as 

a system, they need to give some thought to what the governance structure should be for it.  He 

believes this is likely to be an area of discussion at the House Energy Committee tomorrow. 

 

Mr. Therriault expressed his appreciation for the work the utility members on the IMC have 

completed to make the system work.  Mr. Griffith noted the utilities have been operating for 27 

years pretty effectively. 

 

Mr. Borgeson commented the regulated utilities are governed in some sense by the RCA.  If the 

government goes further, it would constitute a taking of the utilities' assets.  If the state wants to 

pay the utilities $400 million or $500 million for the transmission lines, then the state can own it 

and govern it.  Mr. Borgeson understands how government has the ability to regulate the 

transmission lines, but the lines are the property of the utilities, encumbered by the debt of the 

utilities, and the utilities are governing their own assets. 

 

Chair Evans advised Mr. Therriault to be very careful about the governance model for the 

utilities because if something is done wrong and is not recognized in the industry, it could 

jeopardize the utilities access to capital.  If the governance structure is adverse, the utilities will 

get locked out of the capital market.  Chair Evans does not know of any of the bodies in the 

Lower 48 who utilize a special purpose government agency for governance.  Most of those 

bodies are bound to regulation and are the subject matter experts on tariffs.  The assets cannot be 

transferred in many cases and some of the debt is not callable.  Chair Evans cautioned the 

formation of a governance model that impacts the utilities financially, operationally, and could 

be counter to what industry expects.   

 

Mr. Therriault stated he is sensitive to those comments and concerns.  In looking at some of the 

models across the nation where there has been success, there was no forced aggregation and a 

realization that a lot of things had to be negotiated in contractual language between entities.  The 

process takes some time and is not something the policy-makers can just impose.  The policy-

makers need to be aware of all of those nuances and possibly consider a structure that would 

allow the discussions and negotiations to take place. 

 

Mr. Borgeson commented one of the questions regarding governance is the ability of the RCA to 

oversee the regulations and enforcement of the rules being imposed on the transmission lines.  

To the extent the discussion about governance is taking place with policy-makers, he requested 

making sure the RCA is empowered to regulate and provide tariffs for the intertie system, 

including the Alaska Intertie.  Mr. Borgeson stated the Alaska Intertie is probably exempt from 

regulatory oversight, but that could be changed if the RCA can oversee the governance on the 

intertie.  There needs to be a body that can enforce the open access rules and regulations the IMC 

has adopted.  Mr. Borgeson believes the utilities anticipate filing their own tariffs.  He 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 7 of 11 

 

recommended the group that sets the rules and regulations for the intertie operations is certain to 

have authority to take those regulations and create a tariff over them. 

 

Chair Evans advised he is going to leave it up to the Chair of the assigned group to decide how to 

populate the working group, whether it is a combination of two or let the RCA take the lead and 

have individual members decide on their representatives.  

 

9B. HEA Reliability complaints as registered with the BPMC regarding Bradley Lake 

 Operations and interconnected reliability standards 

 

Chair Evans reported issues were raised by the Bradley Lake operator regarding reliability 

compliance.  Chair Evans noted he will make this issue a committee assignment and that group 

needs to review the issues and report back to the Bradley Lake Project Management Committee 

(BPMC) with recommendations.  Chair Evans noted he intends to assign this to the OC. 

 

Mr. Borgeson expressed he is surprised Chair Evans is not tasking this issue with a BPMC 

committee.  Chair Evans noted the issue is with the compliance to the IMC reliability standards.  

So if a voice of authority is sought, the OC would be that guiding group.  Chair Evans stated he 

is open for discussion at this time. 

 

Chair Evans stated IMC promulgated reliability standards, which include certain interconnection 

requirements and there were questions about how those rules applied to the Bradley Lake 

operation.   

 

Mr. Kendall commented the issues are about standards and how the system is operated.  He 

asked if Bradley Lake is included because the system is tied together.  Chair Evans agreed and 

noted Bradley Lake adopted the standards and are trying to figure out how to comply with the 

standards.  Mr. Kendall asked if the standards are voluntary.  Chair Evans stated the standards 

have been adopted by the IMC and by Bradley Lake.  Bradley Lake has technical questions 

about how certain standards work in a particular case.  These issues would normally be handled 

by the OC if an interconnected entity asked the same questions about compliance in their 

circumstance. 

 

Chair Evans gave an example of one of the issues regarding how the plant was supposed to be 

interconnected to the system and did there need to be a ring bus at Bradley Junction to comply 

with the interconnected standards.  Chair Evans noted that kind of question is appropriate for the 

IMC to review.  He believes it is appropriate for the IMC to review any questions brought to the 

BPMC with regard to the compliance of the reliability standards.  He noted that is the extent of 

the assignment and it is a very narrow issue. 

 

Mr. Borgeson agreed with the scope of that assignment and believes some of the issues that were 

raised properly belong in front of the BPMC.  Mr. Griffith noted the BPMC accepted and 

adopted the reliability criteria.  Mr. Griffith requested additional clarification on Item 9B and 

how it addresses HEA's complaints.  Chair Evans stated he may have used the wrong word when 

he characterized the issues as complaints.  HEA brought issues forward to be reviewed in terms 

of complying with the reliability standards. 

 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 8 of 11 

 

Mr. Therriault asked who would be tasked with going through the document and identifying the 

issues that need clarification.  Chair Evans stated he would task this to the OC and let them work 

with the specific groups identified to resolve the issue.  There could be multiple subject matter 

experts looking at the questions. 

 

Mr. Therriault asked if the first step is going through the stated issue and identifying the 

individual specifics of the questions.  Chair Evans agreed and noted the issues identified are only 

as they apply to the reliability standards and compliance with those by the project.   

 

10. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

10A. Regulatory Committee - RCA Reliability Standards filing 

 

Mr. Gibson advised the letter and the attached operations and reliability standards was filed with 

the RCA on January 28, 2014.  According to comments from Mr. Therriault, there was a letter of 

acknowledgement of the receipt sent out.  Mr. Gibson reported he had an opportunity to speak 

with Chair Patch, who mentioned he had received the operations and reliability standards filing 

and he had no substantive questions at that time, but did have a question regarding 

confidentiality.  Mr. Gibson advised there is not a confidentiality issue. 

 

Mr. Gibson advised the next step will be how the individual utilities want to adopt and embrace 

the standards and the process that entails.  He noted there have been discussions about the 

utilities individually filing their tariffs and having them approved.  Mr. Gibson stated ML&P has 

a different idea on how to proceed.  Mr. Gibson suggested the utilities meet to discuss and decide 

on a process the utilities will follow. 

 

Chair Evans noted there will be follow-up on the RCA filing based on the committee 

assignments.   

 

10B. Operational compliance conflict matters  

 

Mr. Wick noted the Dispatch Subcommittee has been detailed with developing compliance 

reporting standards in order to have a uniform format that everyone agrees to. 

 

Chair Evans advised that task has to be completed because there are already violations occurring 

and the IMC needs to be filing complaints to the RCA regarding those violations.  Mr. Wick 

stated John Johnson of CEA is the Chair of the Dispatch Subcommittee. 

 

Chair Evans noted there were two assignments under this item, one of which was to prioritize the 

IMC's compliance program beginning with the most important issues first.  Chair Evans believes 

the data is collected and any violations are addressed, but the reporting matter needs to be 

worked on.   

 

Mr. Borgeson stated addressing the issues discussed today, including spinning reserves, pool 

participants, and compliance, is going to take a significant effort and the IMC may have 

specified oversight staff to ensure there is compliance.  The individual collective utilities 

undertaking these activities will create potentially a haphazard selective enforcement.  Chair 

Evans noted there are currently designated groups to ensure compliance.  Chair Evans noted 

when he was part of the group documenting issues, he created 300 to 400 reports on every 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 9 of 11 

 

individual disturbance of the system, which was a requirement of the job.  There is a northern 

controller and a souther controller who are supposed to marshall that work and it is not being 

completed like it used to be.  There used to be a much greater effort, which has softened over 

time. 

 

Mr. Borgeson noted HEA has expressed caution on this issue.  Mr. Borgeson asked when GVEA 

starts up Healy Unit 2, who is going to ensure GVEA and MEA are compliant with the rules and 

regulations regarding backup.  He asked who is going to ensure that any independent power 

producer who comes onto the system is compliant with the rules and regulation.  Mr. Borgeson 

commented the rules and regulations have broadened under the standards and that is going to 

require a lot of oversight. 

 

Chair Evans expressed he understands Mr. Borgeson's concerns and the reporting needs to be 

communicated as to what units are running and what units are running for backup.  One of the 

issues this Committee needs to address is entities trying to cheat the system and what happens 

when they get caught.  Chair Evans does not believe it is appropriate for the members of this 

Committee to start writing what the entities need to do.  It is a lot of work and is part of the pool 

cost. 

 

Mr. Griffith requested an overview of how well the transmission system is operating.  Chair 

Evans noted the OC has an opportunity to report that to the Committee.  Mr. Borgeson stated the 

OC can present a one-page summary disturbance report to the Committee, but advised it takes 

work, effort and all the staff is busy.  Mr. Griffith commented his staff would have trouble 

defining what is occurring on the transmission system on an hourly or a daily basis, but will have 

to begin that monitoring soon. 

 

Mr. Kendall noted these issues bring friction between the utilities.  When one utility reports 

another utility is out of compliance, the utility who is purported to be out of compliance has to 

document in self defense they were or were not in compliance.  Mr. Kendall stated the utilities 

have to monitor their own facilities and be able to respond to complaints from adjacent utilities.  

This will be a long paperwork documentation trail.  Chair Evans commented the monitoring was 

characterized as a trust, and there was a healthy tension knowing the utilities were very 

concerned about compliance.  Chair Evans stated North American Electric Reliability 

Corporation (NERC) is not going to give friendly audits anymore.  There are fines associated 

with any things they find wrong.  Compliance in the system has become an issue. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked how does the independent system operator (ISO) concept fit into this 

discussion.  Chair Evans believes the ISO will assure compliance by all the generating facilities 

if it is a generating reliability issue.  The information is being collected and there may be some 

areas where information collection can be improved.  Chair Evans commented there is a gap 

between standards and compliance that needs to be closed. 

 

10C. Under frequency load shed study and update 

 

Mr. Jeff Warner provided a report requesting funding for a special group to be tasked with the 

study.  Chair Evans noted it is the responsibility of the participants to populate the engineering 

group who will actively engage on the under frequency loadshed study.  Mr. Griffith reviewed 

Mr. Warner's report and noted data should be collected by February 15, 2014. 



 

IMC Meeting Minutes-February 11, 2014  Page 10 of 11 

 

 

Mr. Hickey stated the Special Purpose Group has been formed and has met with the System 

Studies Subcommittee (SSS) to update the model.  Mr. Hickey and Mr. Warner will manage the 

Special Purpose Group, consisting of representatives from ML&P and CEA.  He noted the 

project will be augmented with resources from PTI and Power Engineers.  A formal scope, 

schedule and budget should be defined by March 15, 2014.  Mr. Hickey noted the goal is to get 

the project substantially completed by the first of August. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked what is the timeframe of the model?  Mr. Hickey stated the 2009 loads were 

scaled up by a couple of percent to get to 2017 loads.  The study will be 2017.  The model has 

been updated to integrate the current studies.  Several corrections were made to the system, 

including a data error by Postmark Substation.  Mr. Griffith commented this is important 

information and is eager to compare the updated Power System Stimulation/Engineering (PSSE) 

model with the one that was run initially. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked if a request for proposal (RFP) will be provided by the SSS by March 15, 

2014.  Mr. Hickey explained a scope, schedule and budget will be developed by March 15, 2014.  

The current plan is to use as much railbelt staff as possible and perhaps contract with PTI and 

Power Engineers to provide technicians to actually perform some of the runs, because there are 

many runs to be created.  This will also bring the engineers on the railbelt up to speed on how the 

new system is going to work.  Chair Evans and Mr. Griffith agreed it is a good idea to utilize the 

engineers. 

 

Mr. Griffith asked if MEA has anyone involved in Mr. Hickey's group.  Mr. Hickey noted that 

each utility, including HEA, had a representative at the meeting and were all invited to 

participate.  The study needs to be executed by the end of the summer.    

 

11. COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 

Chair Evans noted the assignments for the Regulatory Committee are as follows; 1) meet and 

discuss tariffs and further coordination with the RCA regarding compliance with reliability 

standards and operating requirements, 2) examine the issue of non-utility generation operation, 

3) examine the issue of a way forward on compliance with standards and operating protocols 

with the RCA and decide how best to populate that effort with a combination of subject matter 

experts from other areas of the organizational structure. 

 

Chair Evans stated the Regulatory Committee needs to meet and decide on the Chair.  Mr. 

Griffith noted MEA will send a representative to the meeting, but does not know where the 

meeting is going to occur or who to contact to find out.  Chair Evans temporarily designated Mr. 

Mark Johnson as lead of the Regulatory Committee until a Chair is decided upon.   

 

Chair Evans noted coordination will be through Mr. Johnson.  Mr. Griffith asked if the 

Regulatory Committee representative should be a technical person.  Chair Evans suggested the 

Regulatory Committee meet and discuss questions like that.  He noted there may be multiple 

special meetings that focus on different issues like tariffs, operating costs, or compliance with 

standards and it is the responsibility of the Regulatory Committee to determine how to run those 

meetings and who is requested to attend those meetings. 

 






